hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 7:00 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Rehana Mansha

Subject: issue warning letter for his Poor performance and un-availability of him in Morning
huddle/evening huddle

Attachments: SW-ibrahim.jpg; SW-ibrahim morning huddle,jpg

Aoa madam,

Hope you are good !!!

It is request to you that kindly issue Warning letter to SW-Muhammad Ibrahim (10056339-Lakhi filling station) Sukkur,
for his poor performance at site, as he know the Value of morning huddle which is conducted with SC’s along with his
appearance but we won’t available in last 5 days morning huddle and even not available in evening huddle to perform
his task/duty accordingly.

He is not using the Engage Application properly and not appear in Day end SELFIE picture, he replied on it with front
camera is not working.

Kindly take this issue in serious note and give him warning letter with constructive evidence.

I am following the check and balance calculation and give him written warning by my side to avoid absence on morning
huddle but he won’t listen and send lame excuses to me that he has camera issue.

Sending this issue to you for your support to clear his side of reply through email.

Thanks

Best Regards
Supervisor
B/R Straddling Project



Sukkur Territory



